

Ibrahim Mamma

00251911441091

| ibrahima7@gmail.com

NSL Sub city, W.08, #1657, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 120043

SKILLS

- Getting Things Done
- Programme/Project Management
- Strategic Planning
- Statistical Capacity Building
- Impact Metrics and Analysis

EDUCATION

2009

University of the Western Cape |
Cape Town, South Africa
Master of Public
Administration - MPA
Graduated Cum Laude

2007

Ruhr University of Bochum |
Bochum, Germany
Master of Arts, M.A. in
Development Management

2000

Addis Ababa University |
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Bachelor of Arts: Economics

CERTIFICATIONS

- PRINCE2-Practitioner
- PRINCE2-Foundation
- Project Management Professional Certification PMP - PMI
- Facilitation Skills for Programme Managers
- Programmes and Projects Management- United Nations

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled Programmes and Projects Management Professional with over 18 of multi-sectoral experience. More than 10 years of international development management experience working with multilateral development organizations in Africa and Europe, private sector development, start-ups and social enterprises development. Co-developer of Impact Measurement metrics for Angel Investments portfolio in Africa.

WORK HISTORY

10/2016 - Current

United Economic Commission for Africa-UNECA

Programme Management Officer

- Currently managing the Digital ID, Trade and Economy Programme for Africa.
- Programme Management Officer for the Division for Data and Statistics - African Centre for Statistics.
- Consistently met deadlines and quality requirements for all Annual Business Planning and reporting Requirements.
- Streamlined and enhanced the Divisional Programme Management Structure and implementation.
- Worked directly with FAO and the African Development Bank to ensure the successful implementation of the Global Strategy for improving Agricultural Statistics in Africa.
- Partnered successfully with regional Statistical Training Centres for the delivery capacity development in newly developed methods in agricultural statistics

06/2015 - 08/2016

VANTAGE Consultancy plc | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Programme Manager

- Strengthened company's business by leading implementation of New Business Development Support for Social; enterprises.
- Partnered successfully with Impact Investors and angel investment Firm to bring in equity support for high impact start-ups in Eastern Africa
- Developed Impact Measurement Metrics for gauging investment impact of private equity firms in Africa.
- Streamlined and enhanced the corporate accounting and operations system.
- Supervised and provided direction for three technical direct reports regarding client service and project management processes.

09/2014 - 09/2015

Reach for Change Africa | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Country Manager

- Developed and rolled out new programme designed for the support of Social Enterprises in Ethiopia.
- Partnered with local government authorities and private banks for the support of high social impact enterprises.
- Lead the creation of Social Enterprises Network and community of practice in social enterprise development

07/2012 - 07/2014

United Nations Economic Commission for Africa | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Programme Management Consultant

- Spearheaded the development of the Action plan of the Training Component of the Global Strategy for Improvement of Agricultural and Rural Statistics in Africa
- Attained first year implementation of the programme to 95%- both financial utilization rate as well as programme performance.
- Designed strategic plan for component development practices to support future projects.
- Supervised and provided direction for six technical consultants engaged in the design of curricula for training agricultural statistics experts.

07/2011 - 06/2012

German Development Cooperation - GIZ | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Regional Programme Adviser

- Developed and rolled out new Capacity Development programmes for supporting statistical training in Africa.
- Developed and rolled out resources mobilization strategy for improving the work of the African group on Statistical Training- AGROST Secretariat.
- Supervised and provided direction for four consultants for the development of various technical studies for capacity development programme in statistical training development in Africa.
- Developed and rolled out Communication and advocacy strategy for the work of the AGROST Secretariat

01/2009 - 05/2011

Vantage Consultancy PLC | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Programme Manager

- Managed Business Development Support and business feasibility studies Services roll out for private sector companies in Ethiopia
- Lead the team of experts in undertaking research on the role of the private sector in Small scale energy business

development in Ethiopia- financed by GIZ

- Designed strategic plan for business development in promoting small scale energy business in Ethiopia focusing on the private sector and off-grid areas.

08/2006 - 10/2008

Graduate studies

- MPA- Masters in Public Administration University of Western Cape in South Africa 2007-2008
- MADM- Master of Arts in Development Management at the Ruhr University of Bochum Germany 2006-2007

08/2005 - 06/2006

German Development Cooperation - GIZ | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

National Programme Team Leader

- Developed and implemented complex programme management structure for the delivery of local Government Capacity Development Support for 18 metropolitan cities in Ethiopia
- Set up a team of German and Ethiopian Urban Development experts for the delivery of local government capacity development programme
- attained 90 annual financial and programme performance rate of World Bank Local Government Development fund for capital investments in the 18 target cities
- Provided methodologies for replication of the capacity development programme for of additional 25 cities in the country

02/2003 - 07/2005

United Nations Development Programme - UNDP | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Project Officer

- Provided programme assistance service for the Programme Coordinator of the Horn of Africa Area-based Programme for the re-integration and rehabilitation of refugees and internally displaced persons in the cross border areas of Djibouti, Kenya, Ethiopia and Somalia.
- Monitored programme performance and produced periodic programme and budget reports on implementation
- produced communication materials such as quarterly newsletter as well as web posts on the programme activities.

09/2000 - 02/2003

United Nations Development Programme - UNDP | Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Programme Assistant

- Provided programme assistance service for the Programme

Coordinator of the Horn of Africa Area-based Programme for the re-integration and rehabilitation of refugees and internally displaced persons in the cross border areas of Djibouti, Kenya, Ethiopia and Somalia.

- Monitored programme performance and produced periodic programme and budget reports on implementation
- produced communication materials such as quarterly newsletter as well as web posts on the programme activities.

REFERENCES

Mr. Oliver Chinganya

Director- African Centre for Statistics
United Nations Economic Commission for Africa - UNECA
+2511154435953321 | chinganya@un.org

Ms. Valerie Bizier

Programme Coordinator- Office of the Chief Statistician
Food and Agricultural Organization - FAO
+39 06 570 54983 | Valerie.Bizier@fao.org

Mr. Vincent Ngendakumana

Task Manager, Statistics Division
African Development Bank Group - AfDB
+22575753020 | V.NGENDAKUMANA@afdb.org